

DONNA LEACH

Interior Designer

Background and Skills:

Mrs. Leach has been with LMA for 25 years. She was also owner and CEO of Pacific Interspace which designed, purchased and installed furniture and modular workstations for government and commercial offices for 20 years between 1980 and 2000. She works closely with client representatives during each phase of an interior design project to assure its successful completion.

During the programming phase she meets with key client staff members to determine space needs and desired design features for the building interior. During design, it is her responsibility to see that these program goals are achieved.

In each project, each city requested that modular furniture systems be specified. Ms. Leach's familiarity with numerous systems has enabled her to involve the client in the selection and decision process and to organize bid packages most cost effectively for our municipal clients. Steelcase, Herman Miller, Knoll, Haworth, Kimball and Harper are among some of the manufacturers she has worked with.

Relevant Projects:

Her interior design projects include:

- 2007** La Mesa, CA Post Office and Library, 17,400 sf \$5,400,000
- 2007** San Mateo Police Headquarters, LEED Certified, 56,000 sf/124 car subterranean parking \$40,000,000
- 2003** City of Galt, CA Police Facility 27,000 sf \$5,500,000
- 2000** Ogden, UT Public Safety Center Police & Fire 67,000 sf \$10,000,000 + equip.
- 1999** Pismo Beach, CA Police Station 8,400 sf \$2,000,000
- 1998** Middleton, CT Police Headquarters 57,000 sf \$7,900,000 for Jeter, Cook & Jepsen Architects
- 1997** Long Beach West Police Station 23,000 sf \$5,500,000
- 1995** Camarillo, CA Police Facility 30,000 sf \$1,500,000
- 1994** Los Angeles International Airport Command Control Communications Security Center for ground operations 24,000 sf \$6,000,000

Education:

- University of California Berkeley 1952 - 1995

Experience:

- Leach Mounce Architects, 1982 - Present
- Pacific Interspace, Owner 1980 - 2000